

Contact

88792029 (Mobile)
MarkSJCham@gmail.com

www.linkedin.com/in/mark-cham-shan-jie-湛善杰-24a37a7a
(LinkedIn)

Top Skills

Commercial Litigation
Insurance Law
Civil Litigation

Languages

Chinese (Professional Working)
English (Native or Bilingual)

Mark Cham Shan Jie 湛善杰

Advocate & Solicitor that seeks to analyse, distill your issues and engineer a solution for you.

Singapore

Summary

As a Singapore-qualified lawyer with more than 10 years of experience in commercial and corporate disputes, I enjoy navigating my clients through the diversity of regulatory and legal problems they face and presenting them with pragmatic solutions.

Besides my broad-based experience resolving contractual and commercial disputes, I also have skills and expertise in insurance law, partnership and shareholder disputes, employment as well as property law. Throughout my years of practice, I have had various opportunities to conduct my own trials of varying levels of complexity in court as well as take out various urgent applications (injunctions) to preserve my clients' rights.

My professional knowledge and interpersonal skills have been honed over the years with the understanding that every client and case I meet is unique. As such, my service for my clients has always been provided with their best interests in mind.

I believe in the effective and early resolution of contentious commercial matters and corporate disputes so that my clients' concerns can be allayed. To protect my clients' rights from the onset, I proactively craft and propose amendments to their contractual documents.

Beyond my professional practice, I volunteer at the Braddell Heights Legal Clinic and the Law Society of Singapore Pro Bono Legal Clinics regularly.

Experience

AQUINAS LAW ALLIANCE LLP
Partner
June 2020 - Present (11 months)

Singapore

Gurbani & Co

Associate Director

June 2017 - May 2020 (3 years)

Singapore

Lee & Lee

Associate

August 2011 - June 2017 (5 years 11 months)

Singapore

Gurbani & Co

Associate

June 2009 - May 2011 (2 years)

Wong Partnership

Associate

December 2007 - March 2009 (1 year 4 months)

Singapore

Kenneth Tan Partnership

Associate

May 2006 - October 2007 (1 year 6 months)

Education

NUS Faculty of Law

Bachelor of Laws (LL.B.), Law · (2002 - 2006)

National University of Singapore

Bachelor of Laws (LLB) · (2002 - 2006)